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GRO-A .__._._I December 197 

Dr. D.S. Caxmichae10
Consultant Haematologist, 
Princess Alexandra Hospital, 

Hostel Road, 
Harlow, 
Eesex0-

Dear. Dr. Carmichael, 

Rem 
..........GRO-A 

The above -n o d boy T- s tr"nsfused ith a batch 
of Hemofil, o: 0591 V 081A1 while at 'school at Lord 
Mayor Treloar Colle-e. . 

It hao been found that this batch was infected 
with, what was almost certainly, 'B' hepatitis virus 
and .several of the other boys who received the same 
batch havo become jaundiced, though none of them 
severely. 

Although we are now well past what appeared to 
be the incubation period of the virus, we felt:
necessary to inform you in case GRO-A 4oee show any 
eymptc*ns while in your care. 

Yours sincerely,

Dl's J.D. Moflardy, 
HaamophiXia Centro a .. 
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